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Maria Bracco <maria.bracco@stonybrook.edu>

MWBE Pre Award Waiver Request - SBU - Repair & Maintenance of Medium-High
Voltage Switchgear and Related Equipment - Bid 2223-134MC
Vaccariello, Kate <Kate.Vaccariello@suny.edu> Mon, Jul 17, 2023 at 1:20 PM
To: Maria Bracco <Maria.Bracco@stonybrook.edu>
Cc: MWBE Program <MWBEProgram@suny.edu>

 

The Supplier Diversity Office is providing a conditional waiver approval so that the aforementioned contract can move
forward, given that timing has become an urgent matter. The prime should continue to seek out NYS Certified MWBE
firms for subcontracting opportunities whenever possible. Please retain this e-mail with your procurement file and proceed
accordingly.

 

 

Kate Vaccariello
Assistant Director, Supplier Diversity

Office of System-wide Procurement
The State University of New York
State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246
Tel: 518.445.4060   
Be a part of Generation SUNY: Facebook - Twitter - YouTube

 

 

From: Maria Bracco <Maria.Bracco@stonybrook.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:14 PM
To: Vaccariello, Kate <kate.vaccariello@suny.edu>; MWBE Program <MWBEProgram@suny.edu>
Cc: John Mastromarino <john.mastromarino@stonybrook.edu>
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